STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

Januar‘y 27, ]989 POST DFFICE BOX 1880

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NFW MEXICO B8241-1960)
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Read & Stevens Inc.
P.0. Box 1518
Roswell, NM 88201

Attn: John C. Maxey Jr.

Re: Laurie D Federal #1-A
Section 15, T20S, R34E
Packer Leakage Test

Gentlemen:

We received today a copy of an amendment to NSL-2256 which
approved the unorthodox location for the Lea Bcne Spring zone
of the above-referenced well. We are currently assigning an
allowable to this zone.

However, you still need to submit a packer leakage test for this
dually completed well. OQur rule requires that you are to conduct
a packer leakage test upon completion, annually, and at any time
the packer is disturbed. Please submit the packer Teakage test
immediately.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



